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RE: re-closing Madoff 11/20/2007 4:53:33 PM

From: Cheung, Meaghan S.
To: SUh, Simona Personal Privacy

Ok

From: Suh, Slmona

Sent: Tuesday, November 20 2007 4:51 PM
To: Cheung, Meaghan S.

Subject: RE: re-closing Madoff

We should probably also send one to Fairfield Greenwich, since our closing recommendatlon mentions that, with our
guidance, they improved their disclosures...

From Cheung, Meaghan S.

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 4:28 PM
To: Suh, Simona

Subject: RE: re-closing Madoff

I think we send it to him, care of his attorney at Wilmer who will explain it to him

From: Suh Simona

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 4:27 PM
To: Cheung, Meaghan S. .

Subject: re-closing Madoff

Do you think it makes more sense to ask Andy's permission NOT to send a termination letter to Bemle? leen Bernie's
capacity for Ofinessing the reality, I am a bit concered about giving him anything in writing.
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